Minutes JBCCC August 9, 2017

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Joe Barone, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 14 members present.

Treasurer's Report: Previous Balance \$3,609.94

Income 840.00 Expenses (802.86)

New Balance \$3,647.08

Motion to accept the treasurers' report made by:

Tom Whiteley 2nd by Dave Kost

All in favor, motion carried

Secretary's Report: Minutes from the July meeting were read.

Motion to accept the reading of the minutes made by:

Joe Curran, Sr 2nd by Joe Barachie

All in favor, motion carried

Old Business:

Club Decals - Joe Barone has been in contact with Dennis Hawk who now working on getting together some pricing for decals and other items.

Club By-laws – A revision to amend Article VII – Dues and Benefits, to add Section 3 of the By-laws to read:

The calendar year of membership in the Jukebox Cruisers Car Club is January 1st through December 31st. New members accepted into the club after September 1st will have their membership dues considered paid through the upcoming calendar year.

A motion was made by Dave Kost to accept the amendment to the By-laws 2nd by Tony Przasnyski, All were in favor, motion carried.

Lansford Fall Festival – Scheduled for Saturday, September 30th, has had the start time charged to 9:30am. Registration will be from 8:30 to 9:30 am across from the Police Station on Ridge Street.

New Business:

 3^{rd} Thursday Event – The final event is scheduled for August 17^{th} . We will pull the door prizes and 50/50 tickets from the rained out July event early at the event.

Classic Racing Times – 2017 Sun & Show Car Show – August 17th thru 20th at Pocono Raceway. No charge to pre-register and includes 2 Pit Paddock passes for the weekend.

Albrightsville Volunteer Fire Company – They are holding their 1st Annual Fun Horse Show / Fall Festival on Sunday, September 24th 9am to 3pm. Bruce Berger has ask if the club would participate at the event. After discussion it was decided that there are too many other shows going on that same day so we as a club could not commit. Tim will put the event on the calendar also send out email to the membership.

New Members – We have application for one new membership:

James Delotto of Summit Hill, sponsored by Howard Boehringer

Motion was made to accept the new members by Joe Curran, Sr., 2nd by Joe Barachie
All were in favor, motion carried.

Report of membership – Including the new member we now have 91 total.

Veterans Day Parade – The 2017 parade is to be held in Nesquehoning on November 5th with a rain date of the 12th. Since we have an RSVP by October 15th we tabled discussion until the September meeting.

Correspondence:

Show and Cruise flyers for this years' United Dream Ride from Gilbert, the 5th Annual Lehighton Takedown Club Car Show run my member Fred Kemmerer, Jr. and this years' Dream Come True Festival & Car Show at Becky's Drive-In.

With there being no further business,

a motion was made to adjourn by: Dave Kost, 2^{nd} by Tony Przasnyski, all in favor, motion carried.

Meeting closed for business: 8:00 pm - Secretary Tim Koch